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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO 

FROM : 

SUBJECT: 

 

SAC 	(89-69) 	 DATL 12/5/63  

 

SUPERVISOR PAUL R. ALKER 

V ASSASSINATION OF -PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY
 ' 

AFO 

RE: ASSOCIATES OF LEE 	VEY OSWALD 

On 11/27/63, RLOS BR GUIER stated that 

ORESTES 'WA operator of the Ha a Bar, 117
 Decatur.. St.,

New 61 tns, La. stated OSWALD wa is this 
bar sometime 

between 8/15 and 8/30/63 with'a Mexican ind
ividual and that 

this Mexican was later in the bar with anot
her Mexican. 

BRINGUIER also stated from talking with PEN
A he under-

stood OSWALD may have frequented a restaura
nt Ft Iberville 

and Decatur Streets.  

It is noted that in interview with DEAN AND
REWS, 

attorney, he has stated OSWALD was accompan
ied to his 

office on two occasions by a "Mexicali looki
ng kid who gave • 

the appearance of being.  a homosexual'. 

ANDREWS had no contact with this individual
 bet-

merely observed him accompany OSWALD to his
 office. 

Interview PENA for all information concerni
ng 

the Mexican allegedly accompanying OSWALD a
t the Habana 

Bar and for any information that OSWALD may
 have frequented 

a restaurant at Iberville and Decatur Stree
ts.-  
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